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EXHIBIT A
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Cet. 30, 2007 10:46AM

Office of the Attorney General
State of Connecticut

TELEFAX COMMUNICATION
Date: 7¢~30-07
To: S/aft u A/ﬁ%hﬂ Aaré,
Telefax #: fp 3) Y232 /42 {

Number of Pages: (/

(including this)
From: Henri Alexandre
Telephone: (860) 808-5450
Telefax: (860) 808-5591
Information
faxed by: Beverly O'Brien (808-5465)
COMMENTS: ‘

f){rf g Un 74/’/7/le t"nmfmsu[

1

Na. 6312 P |

Tel: (860) 608-5450
Fax: (860) B08-5591

NOTICE: This telecopy transmission and any accompanying documents may contain
confidential or privileged information. They are intended only for use by the individual or
entity named on this transmission sheet. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not
authorized to disclose, copy, distribute or use in any manner the contents of this
information. If yon have received this transmission in error, please notify us by telephone

immediately so that we can arrange retrieval of the faxed documents.
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Oct. 30. 2007 10:46AM No. 6312 P. 2
U3/US/07  14:41 PAX 203 771 5373 US ATTORNEY'S OPFICE NH @o12
€3/05/2007 10:45 FAX 860 885 8354 Booa/nas

Poge § ol |
MVTF3

From: MVTF3 [mvif3¢Dpo.slate.clus]
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 12:17 PM

To: Gl R A RN SRS

Subjoct: RE: OP D5/02/2007

Tracking: recipiont 1 Read

TRt RS .o 1/30/2007 1:54 P

R s T R B

Let me know whal you can do, Il run it by the bosscs, should be no prablert, but | will ge! back to you before
Wednesday fo lel you know lar sure,

Be safe,
Carmine

From:

Sent: Monday, April 30, 2007 11:41 AM
To: Carmine Verne (E-mall)

Sulxject: OP 05/02/2007

Hey Curming....

We have an OP scheduled for Wed, 05/02/07 In New Haven @’ | know you ouys ustally work nighis, but if
you're Interesicd wa'd Jove [0 have youl We have 18 addrarses~so il should be a lun time!!

Lt me know if you guys can play!l

fras=nl g
Protectsd by Spam Dlackar Utllity @
Click hero to protect vour inbox from Spam,

2007
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Oct. 30. 2007 10:46AM No. 6312 P. 3
U/05/07 14:42 FAX 203 773 5373 US ATTORNEY'S OFFICE NI Boi¢
08/05/2007 10;45 FAX B60 BB5 B354 @ooc/038

i"u}:\: 1olll

MVTF3

s T e R R R S S

Sent:  Tuesduy, May 01,2007 3:32 PM
To: MVTF3
Subject: RE: Wednesday

| will keep you posted on the new date...it should bo wilhin the next coupe of wooks—HOPEFULLY naxtweekil!

Tnanks!!

----0rigingl tlessoge--—

Fram: MVTF3 [maiko;mvlf3@po.state.ct.us] -
Sent: Tuesday, May 01, 2007 11:44 AM

To:

Subject: Wednesday

-- :
‘We aro good to go lor Wadnasday at Sliigpess s\ nocd @ meel location. There should be between 3 and §

of us.
Let me know

‘Be Saie,
Carmine

Protected by Spam Blocker Utility @

Glick here to protact vour inbox from Spam.

rmoON7
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Oct. 30 2007 10:46AM ho. 6312 7. 4
ussuasus 19:83 FAL 203 773 5373 U3 ATTORNEY'S OFFICE NI @own
03/05,2007 10:25 FAX HBO 685 Bls4 Boesso38

Page | of |
MVTF3

From:  MVTF3[mwi3@ipo stale.cl.us]
Sent: Tuesday, May 29, 2007 3.32 FM

L e aREESRT RN

Subjeet: RE: 06/06

Tracking: mecipiont Read

IRy - 1 5/79/2007 3155 PH

No Problem. Fax is 203-696-2597, We will he ready for{SlIb June 6",

Be sale,
Carmine

From:

Sent: Tuesdoy, May 29, 2007 10:40 AM
To: Carmine Verno (E-mail)

Subject: 06/06

HEY THERE...NO, | DIDNT FORGET...
WHAT YOUR FAX NUMSER AND | WILL FAX YOU A COPY OF THE OP PLAN.

THE DATES ON THE OP PLAN ARE THE OLD ONE'S, | DONT KNOW WHY HO DIDNT CHANGE T WHEN
THEY CANCELLED IT THE FIRSY TIME, THEN RESCHEDULED.... LET ME KNOW IF THAT'S AN ISSUE.

THANKS...BE SAFEM-

Prolected by Spam Blocker Utllity @
rot s

sM/007




